Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwagsc.gc.ca>

Sent June 1, 2020 7:24PM

To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Liaison; Bryan Blom

Cc: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Elizabeth
Lindsay; Francesco Santostefano; Lucie Brosseau; Nathalie Bétoté Akwa

Subject: RE: FINAL - For MO approval : Revised version of Minister Anand’s remarks for June 2
presser

Good evening Cecely,
Acknowledging we saw your request and will try to provide an answer either later this evening, possibly tomorrow.

Best,
HAL

Hélene-Annie Lavoie

Equipe d’événements ministériels et Liaison | Ministerial Events and Liaison Team
Conseillere principale en communications | Senior Communications Advisor
Direction générale des communications | Communications Branch

SPAC I PSPC

Portage 111, 16A1, 11 Laurier Street

Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5

Tel.: 819-661-5893 — LIAISON iPhone

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca]

Sent: June 1, 2020 6:35 PM

To: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me’Shel Gulliver
Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.lLindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: FINAL - For MO approval : Revised version of Minister Anand’s remarks for June 2 presser

Hi there,
I was in touch with the InkSmith (Canadian Shield) on a social media plan for tomorrow and their

communications advisor noted that they have delivered over 2M face shields to date - not sure if we are able to
double check this?

We have it at approximately 900K so just wanted to check in on it.

Thanks,

Cecely Roy
343-549-7293
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OnJun 1, 2020, at 6:25 PM, Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwagsc.gc.ca> wrote:

Good evening, James.
Here you are. Apologies... I have no idea what happened.

Lucie

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)_[mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca]

Sent: June 1, 2020 5:51 PM

To: Liaison_<Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>

Cc: David Lord_<David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me’Shel Gulliver Bélanger
<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lucie Brosseau_<Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Elizabeth Lindsay_<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom_<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano_<Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me’Shel Gulliver
Bélanger_<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: For MO approval : Revised version of Minister Anand’s remarks for June 2 presser

There is no additional translation in this version. It looks like the same version I sent. Re-
attaching for reference.

James

From: Liaison_[mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.cal

Sent: June 1, 2020 5:30PM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)_<james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Liaison_<Liaison@tpsgc-
pwagsc.gc.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)_<cecely.roy@canada.ca>

Cc: Lord, David (Ext.)_<david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me’'Shel Gulliver Bélanger
<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lucie Brosseau_<Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Elizabeth Lindsay_<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom_<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Francesco Santostefano_<Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwagsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger
<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: For MO approval : Revised version of Minister Anand’s remarks for June 2 presser

Good evening,

As requested, here is the revised podium version of the Minister’s remarks for tomorrow’s presser. It
includes the additional translation, and face shield companies.

You may have to remove this sentence as we have not yet been able to confirm amount of litres : “Later this
week, the first ship to transport XX litres of hand sanitizer is scheduled to arrive at the Port of

Vancouver.”

May we consider this version quasi-final enough to share with PHAC so they can distribute to
interpreters?

Thank you.
Lucie Brosseau
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Gestionnaire, Liaison et Evénements ministériels I Manager, Ministerial Liaison and Events
Direction générale des communications I Communications Branch

Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada I Public Services and Procurement Canada
Portage III 16A1-64 111 Laurier, Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5

613.790.3562

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca]

Sent: June 1, 2020 3:39PM

To: Liaison_<Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.rov@canada.ca>

Cc: David Lord_<David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me’Shel Gulliver Bélanger
<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lucie Brosseau_<Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Elizabeth Lindsay_<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom_<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano_<Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: For MO approval : Revised version of Minister Anand’s remarks for June 2 presser

Revisions attached.

Any chance of getting the translated parts back in about an hour...?
Would like to get printed version to the Min for this evening.

Thanks,
James

From: Liaison_[ mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]

Sent: June 1, 2020 12:52PM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) _<james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>

Cc: Lord, David (Ext.)_<david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Liaison_<Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel
Gulliver Bélanger_<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lucie Brosseau
<Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwagsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay_<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Bryan Blom_<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano
<Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: For MO approval : Revised version of Minister Anand’s remarks for June 2 presser

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the revised remarks, which include DMO’s suggestions, your changes and requested
additional translation. All information has been fact checked and adjusted where necessary. We are waiting
on two confirmations, which are highlighted in the document.

Please note that program confirmed the following: we are not ready to announce the 3D printing swabs yet,

we can mention Wazana, and we are flagging to PriMED that we will mention them. PriMED had previously
agreed to being mentioned.

Please provide your second round of comments using this version, if possible.

Thank you,

France Gionet
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